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 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the 

Indiana State Department of 

Health in accordance with 42 CFR 

483.470(j).

Survey Date:  05/16/12

Facility Number:  000884

Provider Number:  15G370

AIM Number:  100235090

Surveyor:  Lex Brashear, Life 

Safety Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Normal Life of Indiana was found 

not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the 

National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care 

Occupancies.

This one story facility was not 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke 
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detection in the corridors, 

sleeping rooms, and common 

living areas.  The facility has a 

capacity of eight and had a census 

of seven at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation 

Difficulty Score (E-Score) using 

NFPA 101A, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 

6, rated the facility Prompt with an 

E-Score of 0.44.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 05/17/12.

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Approved smoke alarms are provided in 

accordance with 9.6.2.10. These alarms are 

powered from the building electrical system 

and when activated, initiate an alarm that is 

audible in all sleeping areas.  Smoke alarms 

are installed on all levels, including 

basements but excluding crawl spaces and 

unfinished attics. Additional smoke alarms 

are installed for living rooms, dens, day 

rooms, and similar spaces. 33.2.3.4.3.

Exception No 1: Buildings protected 

throughout by an approved automatic 

sprinkler system, in accordance with 33.2.3.5, 

that uses quick response or residential 

sprinklers, and protected with approved 

smoke alarms installed in each sleeping 

room in accordance with 9.6.2.10, that are 

powered by the building electrical system.

Exception No. 2: Where buildings are 

protected throughout by an approved 

automatic sprinkler system, in accordance 

with 32.3.2.5, that uses quick-response or 

residential sprinklers, with existing 

battery-powered smoke alarms in each 

sleeping room, and where, in the opinion of 

the authority having jurisdiction, the facility 

has demonstrated that testing, maintenance, 

and a battery replacement program ensure 

the reliability of power to smoke alarms.

The smoke detector in the home 

office was immediately relocated 

away from the ceiling fan and 

properly placed.

 All smoke detectors are routinely 

inspected to assure they are in 

proper working order. The 

Maintenance Supervisor is 

responsible for insuring the 

06/10/2012  12:00:00AMKS053Based on observation and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 1 of 11 smoke detectors 

was installed in a location that 

would allow each smoke detector 

to function to its fullest capability.  

LSC Section 9.6.2.10 requires 
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proper operation and placement 

of fire protection equipment.  An 

inspection will be completed at all 

homes to assuring that detectors 

are not positioned near ceiling 

fans or air ducts compromising 

their efficiency.

compliance with NFPA 72, 

National Fire Alarm Code.  NFPA 

72, 2-3.5.1 requires in spaces 

served by air handling systems, 

detectors shall not be located 

where air flow prevents operation 

of the detectors.  This deficient 

practice could affect all clients in 

the facility.

Findings include:

Based on observation on 

05/16/12 at 11:30 a.m. during a 

tour of the facility with Director of 

Supervised Group Living and the 

Maintenance Supervisor, the 

smoke detector in the staff office 

was installed within two feet of 

the ceiling fan blades, 

furthermore, the fan was on at the 

time of observation.  This was 

acknowledged by the Director of 

Supervised Group Living and the 

Maintenance Supervisor at the 

time of observation.
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